v UNITED STATES AGENCY FOR INTERNATIONAL DEVELOPMENT

||||||l MISSION TO PAKISTAN
Cable : USAIDPAK 18 - Sixth Avenue, Ramna 5,
Telex : 54270 PK Past Office Box 1028
Telephones : 824071-79 Isiamabad, Pakistan

November 20, 1989

Brig. (Retd) N. Sakeen Zia

Director & General Manager

Indus Valley Construction Co.,
(Pvt) Ltd.

251-B, Block-6, P.E.C.H.S.

Karachi-29, Pakistan

Subject: Contract 391-0478-C-00-5078
Dear Brig. N. Sakeen Zia:

During the period March 26, 1986 through May 15, 1989, the Indus Valley
Construction Co., (Pvt) Ltd., conducted coal exploratory drilling operations
at the Lakhra, Sonda-Thatta and Indus East coal regions under USAID contract
391-0478-C-00-5078. In addition to being responsible for all drilling
operations your firm provided complete logistic support and safety for your
drilling crews.

The work under subject contract was conducted under the authority of USAID
with liaison established with the Offices of the Director General and Planning
Director of the Geological Survey of Pakistan (GSP) and with the Chief, Office
of Energy & Environment, USAID. Indus Valley Construction Company (Pvt) Ltd.
performed all aspects of the contract in an efficient, timely, cooperative
manner, and all contract requirements were met as scheduled.

Your interest in USAID programs is appreciated, and we look forward to hearing
from your firm on future requirements that fall within your expertise.

\ Dav1d Johns
Chief, Office of Energy

[lﬂ- Vallew (‘omm Co. ™) Lid.
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